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CCA Official Filing:
1/25/02%****x*  0:15 AM*****x*xx*|inda Williams******¥*kx*x*q

Linda Williams

To: Wayne Makin
Subject: RE:
ok.

————— Original Message-----

From: Wayne Makin

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 9:07 AM
To: Linda Williams

Subject: RE:

got it, called you late yesterday, but you must have left. 1I'll get it to you today.

————— Original Message-----

From: Linda Williams

Sent: Friday, January 25, 2002 9:06 AM
To: Wayne Makin

Subject:

Wayne did you get my last voicemail message yesterday. We did open a docket on PGS and
WFNG (971134). Can you send us a request to est dkt please. Thank you.

T ————
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CCA Official Filing:
3/11/02***********9:40 AM***********Matilda Sanders************l

Matilda Sanders AR -030" P&y
From: Janice Banka L{

Sent: Monday, March 11, 2002 9:40 AM

Te: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 3/11/02 9:37:00 AM

Docket Number: 020067-GU

Filename / Path: 020067a.alc

Notice of Proposed Agency Action Order Acknowledging Acquisition of Atlantic Utilities, A Florida Division of Southern
Union Company d/b/a South Florida Natural Gas, by Florida Public Utilities Company.

Number of pages in order - 4.

Have a great day!!!!

Thanks "J"



CCA Official Filing:
4/4]02%*x¥x%xx 7:52 AM***¥**x**Marguerite Lockard *****x*x1

Marguerite Lockard p@f, -02-3JoA ~ AN ()

From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, April 03, 2002 3:24 PM
To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/3/02 3:23:00 PM

Docket Number: 020067-GU

Filename / Path: 020067a.alc

Amendatory Order.

Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"
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CCA Official Filing: .
4/10/02% ¥ **k¥xkkxk% 1134 PM**k* kKK x k% *Matilda Sanders* ¥+ ¥ rkxrkxk

Matilda Sanders o) Hg5 )
From: Janice Banka

Sent: Wednesday, April 10, 2002 1:28 PM }

To: CCA - Orders / Notices

Subject: Order / Notice Submitted

Date and Time: 4/10/02 1:26:00 PM

Docket Number: 020067-GU

Filename / Path: 020067co.alc

Consummating Order.
Number of pages in order - 2.

Thanks "J"




